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LAW OFFICES OF

CAMPBELL & RussELL
P. O.DRAWER 840
ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO

TELEPHONES

JACK M. CAMPRELL MAIN 2-468 41

JOHN F. RUSSELL i MAIN 2-4642

December 8, 1961

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We transmit herewith, in triplicate, the appli-
cation of Leonard 0il Company for the dual completion of
Well No. 8 on its Federal Ginsberg Lease. We also trans-
mit a diagrammatic sketch of the multiple completion and
a plat covering the location of wells.

It is requested that this application be set
down for hearing.

Very truly yours,
CAMPBELIL & RUSSELL

LA 3@%&(

iJéhn F. Russell
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